
UMATILLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
APRIL 19, 2022, 6:00 PM 

Council Chambers, 1 S. Central Avenue, Umatilla, Florida 

Pledge of Allegiance and Prayer 

Please silence your electronic devices 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

AGENDA REVIEW 

MINUTES REVIEW 

1. City Council Meeting Minutes dated April 5, 2022

MAYOR’S MESSAGE 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

At this point in the meeting, the Umatilla City Council will hear questions, comments and concerns from the public. 

Please write your name and address on the paper provided at the podium. Zoning or code enforcement matters which 
may be coming before the Council at a later date should not be discussed until such time as they come before the 
Council in a public hearing. Comments, questions, and concerns from the public regarding items listed on this agenda 
shall be received at the time the Board addresses such items during this meeting. Public comments are generally 
limited to three minutes. 

PRESENTATIONS
2. Jill Cook Retirement Proclamation

PUBLIC HEARINGS/ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS 

NEW BUSINESS 

REPORTS 
Staff Reports 

Police Department Press Releases 
Library Report for March 2022 

Kevin Stone, City Attorney 
Scott Blankenship, City Manager 
City Council 
Staff Members 

3. Solid Waste and Stormwater Assessment Program Transitional Services with GSG, Inc. - Sandi
Neubarth presenting

4. Airport Engineering and Consulting



ADJOURNMENT 
 

Individuals with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City Clerk 
at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting date and time at (352)669-3125. F.S. 286.0105 If a person 
decides to appeal any decision or recommendation made by Council with respect to any matter considered at this 
meeting, he will need record of the proceedings, and that for such purposes, he may need to ensure that a verbatim 
record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based. 

 
Any invocation that may be offered before the official start of the Council meeting is and shall be the voluntary offering 
of a private citizen to and for the benefit of the Council pursuant to Resolution 2014-43. The views and beliefs 
expressed by the invocation speaker have not been previously reviewed or approved by the Council and do not 
necessarily represent their individual religious beliefs, nor are the views or beliefs expressed intended to suggest 
allegiance to or preference for any particular religion, denomination, faith, creed, or belief by the Council or the City. 
No person in attendance at this meeting is or shall be required to participate in any invocation and such decision whether 
or not to participate will have no impact on his or her right to actively participate in the public meeting. 

 
The City of Umatilla is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 



 

UMATILLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING  
April 5, 2022, 6:00 PM  

Council Chambers, 1 S. Central Avenue, Umatilla, Florida 

 

Mayor Kent Adcock called the meeting to order. 

Mayor Adcock led the Pledge of Allegiance and gave an Invocation. 

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
PRESENT:  Mayor Kent Adcock; Vice Mayor Chris Creech; Council Members Kaye Adams, Bryan 
Butler; John Nichols; City Manager Scott Blankenship; City Attorney Kevin Stone; Aaron Mercer, 
Development and Public Works Director; Regina Frazier, Finance Director Police Chief Adam Bolton; 
Gwen Johns, City Clerk; Amy Stultz, Library Director 
 
AGENDA REVIEW  
 
Scott Blankenship suggested removal of the Library Advisory Board Appointment from Consent 
Agenda since an application has been received from someone who would like to be considered for the 
Alternate position.  He also stated a Resolution has been prepared to accompany the Memorandum of 
Agreement for the SR 19/FDOT agenda, number 6 under New Business. 
 
MOTION by Council Member Butler to approve the agenda; 
SECOND by Council Member Nichols; 
Motion APPROVED by unanimous vote. 
 
MINUTES REVIEW  
 
1.   Approval of City Council Meeting minutes dated March 15, 2022 
 
MOTION by Council Member Adams to approve the minutes as presented; 
SECOND by Vice Mayor Creech; 
Motion APPROVED by unanimous vote. 
 
MAYOR’S MESSAGE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
There were none. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
2.   Water Conservation Month Proclamation 
 
Aaron Mercer, Development Services and Public Works Director, read the Water Conservation Month 
Proclamation.  He stated the Proclamation was requested by the St. Johns River Water Management 
District.  April was proclaimed as Water Conservation Month in the City of Umatilla. 
 
3.   FDOT SR 19 Restoration Project Presentation 
 
Mr. Mercer gave a detailed presentation regarding the SR 19-3-RRR Project which includes 
resurfacing, restoration and rehabilitation of approximately 1.25 miles. 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS/ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
4.  Appointment of Liaison and Alternate to serve on the Lake County Library Advisory Board This 

item was removed from Consent since Mr. Miller’s application was received the day of the meeting. 
(removed from Consent) 

 
Amy Stultz, Library Director, stated new library advisory board applications have been submitted. The 
term of service is four (4) years. 
 



City Council Minutes  March 15, 2022 – Page 2 
 

MOTION by Vice Mayor Creech to appoint Mary Nichols, Liaison and Harvey Miller, Alternate 
Liaison to the Lake County Library Advisory Board; 
SECOND by Council Member Butler; 
Motion APPROVED by unanimous voice vote. 
 
5.   Halff Engineering Design Contract Approval for Wastewater Central Lift Station and Force Main 

Design Project 
 
Mr. Mercer provided an overview of the request for Halff Engineering to prepare design for a 
Wastewater Central Lift Station and Force Main Design Project.   
 
MOTION by Council Member Butler to approve; 
SECOND by Vice Mayor Creech; 
Motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
6.   FDOT Highway SR 19 Maintenance Memorandum of Agreement (Resolution No. 2022-09 added) 
 
Kevin Stone, City Attorney, read Resolution No. 2022-09 by title only. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UMATILLA, FLORIDA, 
ADOPTING THE HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH 
THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANPORTATION (FDOT) WHICH PROVIDES FOR 
FDOT TO REBUILD A SIGNAL LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION OF SR 19 AND 
BULLDOG LANE WITH MAST ARMS IN EXCHANGE FOR THE CITY’S AGREEMENT 
TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ROUTINE MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES OF CERTAIN 
ROADWAY FEATURES; AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
AGREEMENT; PROVIDING FOR A SAVINGS CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
MOTION by Council Member Nichols to approve Resolution No.  2022-09; 
SECOND by Council Member Adams; 
Motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 
 
REPORTS 
 
Attorney Stone – nothing to report 
 
City Manager Blankenship – Mr. Blankenship reported staff has been working with Skip Babb and the 
garden club to do landscape improvements around the swimming pool; the City will fund most of the 
materials. 
 
Butler – nothing to report 
 
Creech – nothing to report 
 
Adams – Council Member Adams reported a great turnout for the museum BBQ and she was pleased 
with so many people showing interest in the museum. 
 
Nichols – nothing to report 
 
Police Chief Bolton stated the training program for law enforcement officers is being revamped.  
Officer Sealy is in charge of training.   
 
Regina Frazier, Finance Director, said the auditors have completed their end of the last fiscal year 
audit.  They are going to be addressing City Council in the next six weeks with the CAFR. 
 
Ms. Frazier said two employees are leaving the Finance Department and two new employees have 
been hired as replacements. Cameron and Lilly will be joining the City of Umatilla. 
 
Aaron Mercer let City Council know the carvings which have been removed from Cadwell Park are 
still being worked on for restoration. 
 
 



City Council Minutes April 19, 2022 – Page 3 

Mr. Mercer said the sewer line to Eustis is behind schedule.  The line is completed from the Umatilla 
plant to the Eustis plant but some sections, sidewalk and grading have to be done in order to catch up.  
There have been delays in getting infrastructure materials delivered to the plant. Every two weeks, 
meetings are being held with the contractor and FDOT.  Up to this point, the project has moved along 
smoothly. 

Mayor Adcock thanked Mr. Newby and the North Lake Outpost for recognition of the Chamber 
members.  The Executive Director of the Chamber has been out visiting businesses to bring awareness 
to the Chamber. The Board has also put together an action plan to get the membership to be more 
active. 

ADJOURNMENT 

With no further business for discussion, meeting adjourned at approximately 6:55 p.m. 

Kent Adcock,   MAYOR 

Gwen Johns, MMC 
City Clerk 



1  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF UMATILLA 
AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 

 
 
DATE:  April 18, 2022   MEETING DATE:  April 19, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:   Jill Cook Retirement  
   
ISSUE:   Proclamation 
 
 
BACKGROUND SUMMARY:  
 
Jill Cook has served the City of Umatilla with faithful dedication for twenty-five years.  Not only 
is Jill a familiar face at the Umatilla Police Department, she is well known and cared about by 
employees of the City, as well as, those who have made Umatilla their home. 
 
This Proclamation has been prepared to recognize and congratulate Jill Cook for her many years 
of service, and to wish her well as she enters this new chapter in her life. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:   
 
Proclamation to be presented to long-time employee Jill Cook. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 



  
WHEREAS, Jill Cook began a long and successful career with the City of Umatilla 
twenty-five years ago, her first role at City Hall; and 

WHEREAS, subsequent to her role at City Hall, Ms. Cook accepted a position as Office 
Manager for the Umatilla Police Department, overseeing all administrative aspects of the 
office which include but are not limited to the following tasks:  records management, 
quality control and dispatch; and 

WHEREAS, the most important role Ms. Cook has accepted in the Police Department is 
that of advisor to the Police Chief on almost all administrative decisions that must be 
made in regard to the agency; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Umatilla, as a whole, is thankful for the years of service Ms. 
Cook has provided, and grateful for her loyalty and dedication during those years; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Kent Adcock, Mayor of the City of Umatilla, along with all of 
the City Council Members, am proud to honor the years of service provided to the City of 
Umatilla by Ms. Jill Cook during the past twenty-five years.  I, along with the City 
Council, staff and citizens, congratulate Ms. Cook on a job well done and wish her well 
during the next chapter of her life.  

Signed this 19th day of April, 2022. 

In Witness Whereof I have Hereunto set my ATTEST: 
 Hand and Caused this Seal to be Affixed. 

_________________________  
Kent Adcock              Gwen Johns, MMC 
Mayor, City of Umatilla City Clerk 

PROCLAMATION 
CITY OF UMATILLA, FLORIDA 



1 Non Ad Valorem Stormwater and Solid Waste Fee Collection Transitional Services with GSG 

 

 
 

CITY OF UMATILLA 
AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 

 
 
DATE:   April 13, 2022   MEETING DATE:    April 19, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:    Solid Waste and Stormwater Services Assessment Programs Transitional Services   
 
ISSUE:    Consider Proposal from Government Services Group, Inc., Consultant 
   
 
 
BACKGROUND SUMMARY: 
On December 21, 2022, Resolution No. 2021-28 was approved, electing to use the Uniform Method of 
Collecting Non-Ad Valorem Special Assessments levied within the incorporated area of the City.  
Subsequently, the Lake County Tax Collector and the Lake County Property Appraiser offices were 
notified. 
 
A scope of work and fees required by GSG has been provided for consideration by the City Council.  
GSG’s role would be the assist the City with the transition of the existing special assessment programs to 
fund solid waste and stormwater services in a manner that is conducive to the imposition and collection of 
the assessments pursuant to the Uniform Method of collection as outlined in Section 197.3632, Florida 
Statutes. 
  
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:    Approval to enter into an agreement moving forward with GSG, 
Inc. for the provision of transitional services related to the collection of Solid Waste and Stormwater 
Services through the Uniform Collection Method. 
 
FISCAL IMPACTS:  $14,500 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 



 
 
 
 

 

March 24, 2022 

 

Via Email Transmission 

 

Scott Blankenship, City Manager 

City of Umatilla 

PO Box 2286 

Umatilla, Florida 32784 

 

Re: City of Umatilla –Solid Waste and Stormwater Services Assessment Programs Transitional 

Services  

 

Dear Scott, 

This correspondence is written to present a proposal for Government Services Group, Inc. (GSG) to provide 

assistance to the City of Umatilla (City) and its staff with the transition of the City’s existing special 

assessment programs to fund solid waste and stormwater services to the tax bill collection method for 

Fiscal Year 2022-23.  

Attached as Appendix A is the scope of work and fees required by GSG to assist the City with the transition 

of the City’s existing special assessment programs to fund solid waste and stormwater services in a 

manner that is conducive to the imposition and collection of the assessments pursuant to the Uniform 

Method of collection in section 197.3632, Florida Statutes.  

The scope of services under which GSG will assist the City is based on the following assumptions: 

• GSG will utilize the City’s existing apportionment methodologies as the basis for the assessment 

programs. 

− Solid Waste Apportionment Methodology 

▪ Residential only 

▪ Assign 1 billing unit for each dwelling unit 

▪ City will identify any residential parcels with dumpsters that are not charged 

(typically multi-family parcels) 

− Stormwater Apportionment Methodology 

▪ Assign 1 billing unit for each dwelling unit 

▪ City will provide the number of units for each non-residential parcel. 

The City will provide personnel to conduct any field work necessary to ensure complete data for the utility 

accounts and/or ad valorem tax roll. 

Corporate 
Headquarters 

1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 250 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
T 850-681-3717 I F 850-224-7206 
Toll-Free 866-896-4747 

G s G 
GOVERNMENT SERVICES GROUP, INC. 

Longwood 280 Wekiva Springs Road 
Office Protegrity Plaza, Suite 2070 

Longwood, Florida 32779 
T 407-629-6900 I F 407-629-6963 



March 24, 2021 

Page 2 

 

 

 

For services provided by GSG, we will work under a lump sum professional fee arrangement described in 

Attachment A. A lump sum method of compensation eliminates any uncertainty in the total fee.  

The professional fees required for assisting the City with the transition of the City’s existing special 

assessment programs to fund solid waste and stormwater services to the tax bill collection method for 

Fiscal Year 2022-23 does not include litigation defense services. However, we do all of our work with an 

eye on potential legal challenges in an attempt to maximize both the efficiency and the effectiveness of 

any defense. In the event there is a challenge, we would be available, on an hourly basis, to assist the City 

in its defense. 

Please review the attached scope of services; and upon review and satisfactory determination, please sign 

where indicated on Appendix A to acknowledge acceptance of the scope of services and to serve as proper 

notice to proceed. Upon execution, please provide us with a signed copy for our files. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. We look forward to working with the City 

of Umatilla on this very important project. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
Sandi Neubarth 

Assistant Director, Government Services Division 

 

 

 

  



 

 

Appendix A 
 

 

CITY OF UMATILLA 

SOLID WASTE AND STORMWATER ASSESSMENT PROGRAMS 

TRANSITIONAL SERVICES 

FISCAL YEAR 2022-23 
 

 

 

 

 

  



 

     

Government Services Group, Inc.  │  A-1 

Solid Waste and Stormwater Services Assessment 

Programs 
 

 

Task 1: Create Preliminary Assessment Rolls GSG will create the preliminary assessment rolls for use 

in the recurring annual assessment programs using the ad valorem tax roll information and the 

City’s existing utility billing databases. GSG will identify unique properties needing further 

research for inclusion or exclusion on the assessment rolls.  

Task 2: Calculate Preliminary Proforma Schedule of Rates GSG will calculate a proforma schedule of 

rates based on the existing apportionment methodologies and preliminary assessment rolls to 

ensure that the City recovers the costs of: (a) service delivery revenue requirements, (b) 

implementing the program and (c) collecting the assessments. 

Task 3: Assist With Legal Documents GSG will advise and assist the City’s legal counsel in drafting any 

required revisions to the ordinances. GSG will also assist the City’s legal counsel in drafting initial 

and final assessment resolutions that conform to the ordinances and that implement the City's 

policy decisions, proposed methodologies and annual assessment rates. 

Task 4: Assist with Rate Adoption Process GSG will advise and assist with fulfilling the legal 

requirements for the adoption of the final assessment rate resolutions and certification of the 

assessment rolls in accordance with section 197.3632, Florida Statutes, including: 

  (a) Produce Notice Rolls and Data Exports After verification of final rates for the assessment 

programs, GSG will create the notice rolls by applying the rates to the assessment rolls. GSG 

will then produce the data exports needed for the production of TRIM notices. Data exports for 

TRIM notices will be transmitted as necessary to the Property Appraiser’s office, per their 

specifications. 

  (b) Development and Distribution of First-Class Notice GSG will assist the City in developing 

the first-class notice and its distribution to affected property owners, if required. 

Task 5: Create Final Assessment Rolls GSG will update the assessment rolls with any corrections and 

updates received from the City. Final rates will be verified and extended to the updated data in 

order to create the final assessment rolls. The final rolls will be provided to the City. 

Task 6: Certify, Export and Transmit the Final Assessment Rolls in Conformance with Uniform 

Method Using the final assessment rolls, GSG will prepare export files on compatible electronic 

medium capable of merger with the ad valorem tax roll files and will transmit the files to the Tax 

Collector in the prescribed format. 

 

 

FEES AND COSTS 

 

For the professional services and specialized assistance described in this Scope of Services, GSG will work 

under a lump sum fee arrangement of $14,500 of which $7,000 is for the solid waste assessment program 

and $7,500 is for the stormwater assessment program.  

The fee for professional services does not include any on-site visits by GSG staff to the City. Any on-site 

meetings may be arranged at our standard hourly rates provided below. All expenses related to on-site 



 

     

Government Services Group, Inc.  │  A-2 

meetings will be billed in accordance with section 112.061, Florida Statutes. If necessary, in lieu of on-site 

visits, periodic telephone conference calls may be scheduled to discuss project status. 

The standard hourly rates for GSG are as follows:  

GOVERNMENT SERVICES GROUP, INC. 

Senior Advisor ............................................................................................ $285 

Vice President/Managing Director ........................................................... $285 

Assistant Director  ..................................................................................... $235 

Project Manager/Project Coordinator ...................................................... $185 

Database Analyst/Technical Services ...................................................... $150 

Lead Project Analyst .................................................................................. $100 

Project Analyst ........................................................................................... $  90 

Administrative Support .............................................................................. $  75 

 

The lump sum fee does not include the costs of producing and mailing the statutorily required first class 

notices. Mailing and production costs depend on the number of assessable parcels of property within the 

assessment program area, but average approximately $1.44 per parcel. Payment of mailing and production 

costs is due at the time of adoption of the initial assessment resolution or like document. For non-domestic 

notices, mailing charges will include the actual amount of postage beyond the domestic rate. Should U.S. 

postage rates increase prior to mailing, the additional postage per notice will be charged.  

The City is responsible for any and all newspaper publications, including, but not limited to, making 

arrangements for publications and any costs associated therewith.  

The City is also responsible for any costs incurred to obtain information from the property appraiser or other 

public officials that is necessary for the assessment programs. 

The City is responsible for working with the Property Appraiser to obtain the necessary information for 

properties with exempt “home addresses” pursuant to Section 119.071, Florida Statutes. 

Please note that GSG works with the premise of developing and implementing assessment programs with an 

eye on potential legal challenges in an attempt to maximize both the efficiency and the effectiveness of any 

defense. Nonetheless, the fees outlined above for professional services do not include any provision for 

litigation defense. Accordingly, in the event there is a legal challenge, GSG would be available, on an hourly 

basis, to assist the City in its defense. 

 

 

PRELIMINARY SCHEDULE 

 

Event         Schedule   

Notice to Proceed  March 2022 

Utility Billing Account to Tax Roll Correlation  April – May 2022 

Create Fiscal Year 2022-23 Assessment Rolls     May – July 2022 

Calculate Rates  May – June 2022 

Assist with Ordinance Revisions  May – June 2022 

Assist with Initial Assessment Resolutions  June – July 2022 

Assist with TRIM or First-Class Notices  July – August 2022 

Assist with Published Notices  July – August 2022 

Assist with Final Assessment Resolutions  August – September 2022 

Certify Fiscal Year 2022-23 Assessment Roll  by September 15, 2022 



 

   

  

Government Services Group, Inc.  │  A-3 

 

 

PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

 

The fee for professional services will be due and payable, based on the following schedule and assuming 

that notice to proceed is received in March 2022. If notice to proceed occurs after this date, the payment 

schedule will be condensed over the anticipated number of months remaining to complete the project. 

Payment Due    Percent of Total         Amount Due 

May 2022    50% of professional services fee   $7,250 

September 2022   50% of professional services fee   $7,250 

Total $14,500 

 

 

SOLID WASTE AND STORMWATER ASSESSMENT PROGRAMS TRANSITIONAL 

SERVICES ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022-23: 
 

 

BY: _________________________________  ________________ 

CITY OF UMATILLA    DATE  

 

 

 

 



1 Approval of Airport Consultant 

 

 
 

CITY OF UMATILLA 
AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 

 
 
DATE:   April 13, 2022   MEETING DATE:    April 19, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:    Airport Consultant – CCNA RFQ     
 
ISSUE:    Continuing Engineering Services 5-year Contract 
   
 
 
BACKGROUND SUMMARY: On February 17, 2022, a Request for Qualifications for 
Continuing Services for Airport Engineering Consultants was placed on behalf of the City on 
VendorLink, the City’s preferred bid solicitation website.    
 
The City Clerk held the RFQ Opening on March 10, 2022, at 2:30pm.  The following four firms 
submitted statements of qualifications for consideration:    
 

1. GAI Consultants  #1 
2. Intertek PSI Consulting #3 
3. CMT Consulting   #2 
4. MOTZ Engineering  #4 

 
The RFQ Committee reviewed each respondents’ qualifications and rank them as noted above.  Based on 
the ranking, the selection committee recommends this continuing services contract be awarded to the #1 
ranked firm, GAI Consultants.  
 
Award of this contract is for a period of five (5) years.  Our current continuing contract expires on May 5, 
2022.  The new contract will begin on May 6, 2022 and expire on May 5, 2027.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:    Approval of the ranking and award to GAI Consultants 
 
FISCAL IMPACTS:  N/A 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 



2 

3 

Company 

GAi CONSULTANTS 

INTERTEK PSI 

CMT 

MOTZ ENGINEERING 

* Irregularities in submittal

** Not evaluated; other reasons for 
non-consider ation 

EVALUATION COMMITTEE MEETING TO RANK SUBMITTAL$ 

APRIL 13, 2022 

�FQ 2022-A Professional General Engineering & Consulting Services - Umatilla Airpor 

CITY OF UMATILLA 1 S CENTRAL AVE UMATILLA. FL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

Ranking by Evaluation Committee 

Total Points Possible Total Points Possible Total Points Possible 

98 98 98 

76 86 74 

76 91 81 

73 78 69 

TOTALS RANKING 

294 1 

166 4 

248 2 

220 3 

/ 
1 

4 



     Umatilla Public Library FY 21-22       

  

 
 
 

March 2022 

City Monthly Reports FY 21-22     

 Q 1 Mar-22 Q 2 FY 21-22 

Visits (door count halved)            6,839  3,772            8,801           15,640  

Checkouts            7,778  3,289            9,089           16,867  

E-Books (digital)                 963  315                844             1,807  

Total Circulation            8,741  3,604            9,933           18,674  

New Patrons                  79  31                  88                 167  

Computer use                418  239                569                 987  

Attendance Family Programs                728  65                149                 877  

Attendance Adult Programs                  78  21                  81                 159  

Attendance Teen Programs                  28  0                    9                   37  

Attendance Juvenile Programs                321  339                726             1,047  

Total # of Programs                  64  35                  86                 150  

Meeting room Rental                   -    -                      -                      -    

Cash to city   $  1,199.62   $  1,182.14   $  2,690.89   $  3,890.51  

 

 

Highlights 

 

Story & Screening: Help Me Grow Florida, through the Early Learning Coalition of 

Lake County (ELCLC), presented a developmental milestone screening program for 

infants and toddlers.  Ms. Justine Reina from the ELCLC presented storytime with us 

and gave patrons activity bags with books and toys and answered parents’ questions 

regarding developmental milestones.  On April 15th the library will host a second 

program, Books, Balls, & Blocks.  In this upcoming program early education 

professionals will assess children’s development while the children play with toys. 

City-Wide Yard Sale: The city collected $1,291.54 in sales and donations through the 

City-Wide Yard Sale.  There were over 30 spaces rented at the library and over 45 

spaces on the city map showing residential yard sales. The 22nd Annual City-Wide Yard 

Sale is tentatively scheduled for Saturday, March 4, 2023.  

Friends of the Library “Junior Friends”: The Friends of the Library are sponsoring 

the Teen Advisory Board as “Junior Friends.”  TAB are teen volunteers, earning service 

hours that qualify for Bright Futures scholarships.  Teens are encouraged to apply to 

join TAB this summer.  The TAB program provides job skills training.  Interested teens 

are encouraged to apply beginning May 1st.  Qualified candidates will be invited to 

interview for a volunteer position this summer. 

~ 
LAKE COUNTY 

Library System 



 

UMATILLA POLICE DEPARTMENT 
PRESS RELEASE 

WEEK OF  March 8,2022 – March 14, 2022 
 

ARRESTS 

 
 

 
 

  

CRIMINAL CITATIONS REQUIRING COURT APPEARANCE 

3/13/2022 7:06 
pm  

Victor 
Qunitero 

Officers cited Mr. Qunitero for having no drivers license. 

    
REPORTS FILED 

3/09/2022 4:18 
pm 

Officers took a report of harassment on Winogene Avenue. 

3/10/2022 4:59 
pm 

Officers assisted DCF with an investigation on Hatfield Drive.  

3/11/2022 6:26 
pm 

Officers took a report of harassment on Grandview Street. 

3/11/2022  8:31 
pm 

Officers took at report of a verbal disturbance at a residence on  Umatilla 
Boulevard. 

3/13/2022 11:55 
pm 

Officers took a report at North Orange Avenue in reference to a verbal 
dispute. 

   
     

ACTIVITY BREAKDOWN 
ARRESTS 0 
DISPATCHED CALLS 100 
TRAFFIC STOPS 38 
TRAFFIC CITATIONS ISSUED 3 

 
 



UMATILLA POLICE DEPARTMENT PRESS 
RELEASE 

WEEK OF  
March 22,2022 through March 28, 2022 

 
ARRESTS 

    

CRIMINAL CITATIONS REQUIRING COURT APPEARANCE 
 
3/26/2022 

 
7:24 
pm 

 
Rudy Sanchez- 
Sanchez 
Leesburg, FL 
 

 
No drivers license, never had one. 

REPORTS FILED 
 
3/22/2022 

 
6:35 
pm 

 
Officers took a report of fraud from a residence on Umatilla Boulevard. 

 
3/25/2022 

 
9:17 
am 

 
Officers assisted DCF with an investigation on Orange Avenue. 

 
3/26/2022 

 
8:12 
am 

 
Officers responded to North Central Avenue in reference to a verbal argument.  
A report was taken. 

 
3/27/2022 

 
6:19 
pm 

 
Officers took a report of criminal mischief to a vehicle at East Collins Street. 

ACTIVITY BREAKDOWN 
ARRESTS 1 
DISPATCHED CALLS 100 
TRAFFIC STOPS 31 
TRAFFIC CITATIONS ISSUED 2 

 



4/04/2022 

3/29/2022 

3/30/2022 

3/30/2022 

3/31/2022 

ARRESTS 

5:15 
pm 

4:24 
pm 

Troy Wilson 
Umatilla 

Driving on an expired license. 

Officers were dispatched to Hatfield Drive in reference to a verbal dispute 
between juveniles. 

11:21 Officers responded to a call on Highland Street in reference to the smell of 
am burning plastic. 

2:25 Crash occurred on Hwy 19 Umatilla. Vehicle attempting to turn north 
pm sideswiped another vehicle on the rear driver side tire. 

8:39 Officers assisted Lake County Sheriff's Department locating a person wandering 
am in the area of Demko Road and SR 19. The person was located and given 

transport back to Harmony Hills treatment facility. 

0 
DISPATCHED CALLS 73 

TRAFFIC STOPS 22 
TRAFFIC CITATIONS ISSUED 1 



4/12/22, 9:33 AM Press Release 

t;> Reply all Iv ffii Delete Junk : v ... X 

Press Release 

Umatilla Police Department b Reply all I v 

northlakeoutpost@aol.com ~: 

4/07/2022 9:29 pm Rebecca Belrose Booked into the Lake County Jail on a charge of simple 

Umatilla battery domestic. 

04/08/2022 
11:59 Michael Brook Arrested and booked into the Lake County Jail for 
am Umatilla trespassing after warning. 

4/05/2022 8:42 pm Officers transported a person to Lifestream Behavioral Center for treatment 
under the Baker Act. 

4/06/2022 1:56 pm Officers responded to a residence on State Road 19 in reference to a 

fraudulent cashier's check in payment for an atv. A report was taken. 

4/09/2022 4:00pm Officers responded to an emergency call reference an injury from a firework 
explosion on Kentucky Avenue. 

4/09/2022 5:13 PM Officers were on a call for service when they noticed a person attempting to 
gain entry into one of the police vehicles. Officers spoke with this person in 
an attempt to know why they were trying to gain entry into the vehicle. 
After the conversation EMS was contacted and the person was transported 
for evaluation. 

4/10/2022 2:27 pm Officers responded to South Central Avenue involving a verbal dispute. 

https://remote.umatillafl.org/owa/projection.aspx 1/2 



4/12/22, 9:33 AM Press Release 

!;; Reply all I v iffi Delete Junk I ... X 

4/11/2022 2:26 am Officers responded to a residence on North Orange Avenue in referencing a 

stolen a white 2012 Yamaha VZF-RG motorcycle. 

4/11/2022 8:05 am Officers responded to State Road 19 in Umatilla near the intersection of 

Bulldog Lane in reference to a person creating a disturbance. The person was 

detained and for precautionary reasons transported by EMS to Advent 

Health Waterman. 

ARRESTS 2 

DISPATCHED CALLS 100 

TRAFFIC STOPS 27 

TRAFFIC CITATIONS ISSUED 0 

https://remote.umatillafl.org/owa/projection.aspx 2/2 


	0 AGN 04.05.22
	UMATILLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	MAYOR’S MESSAGE
	CONSENT AGENDA
	PUBLIC HEARINGS/ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS
	NEW BUSINESS
	2.  Solid Waste and Stormwater Assessment Program Transitional Services Proposal and Presentation by Sandi Neubarth, GSG
	3.  Airport Engineering and Consulting Services
	REPORTS
	ADJOURNMENT

	MIN CC 4.05.22 Minutes for Approval
	UMATILLA CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Mayor Kent Adcock called the meeting to order.
	Mayor Adcock led the Pledge of Allegiance and gave an Invocation.
	The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

	Solid Waste and Stormwater Assessment Program Transitional services
	Non Ad Valorem  Stormwater and Solid Waste Fees Cover Memo
	Proposal Umatilla Solid Waste and Stormwater Transition Services

	Airport Engineering
	Airport Engineering Cover Memo
	Airport Engineering Consultants Ranking

	Staff Reports
	Library Report March 2022
	PD press release 03152022
	PRESS RELEASE 03292022
	pressrelease040522
	pressrelease4122022_KM_368e22041210190




